

RE: Change Chart

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 01 Sep 2017 13:37:35 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities EEJI September 1.docx (108.33 kB)

MYAP for us – only thing missing is Fed-Prov which I am waiting for from david. If I get them I will add, if not we will be fine with this.

For POCO, nothing yet just need to ask Martha.

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: September-01-17 1:35 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Beyene, Lidya (CAB)
Subject: FW: Change Chart

And poco items/myap updates!

From: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Sent: September-01-17 1:25 PM
To: Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Beyene, Lidya (CAB)
Cc: Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Marcinek, Joe (CAB)
Subject: Change Chart

Here is how it looks, it would be nice to get any changes in the next half hour.

*James Scott-Vickers
Manager, Cabinet Operations
Deputy Clerk of the Executive Council of Ontario
416-325-6883*